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Response By Email from Margaret on the 05/09/2024 07.48 AM

Good morning Minol,

| have forwarded your request to the correct department. | hope that publications from your thesis are

successful.
Cheers,
Margaret
Margaret

University of Southern Queensland
Toowoomba | QId | 4350
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Customer By CSS Email from Minol Udagedara on the 04/09/2024 05.50 PM

Dear UniSQ Library Team,

Greetings! | am writing to inform you that | am a recent graduate of the University of Southern Queensland,
having completed my program on 25 October 2023. My thesis, titled "Optical Fibre Sensors and Deep
Learning Algorithms Based Structural Health Monitoring Framework for Reinforced Concrete Beams,"
has not yet been published or disclosed due to the ongoing publication process.

To ensure that the publication process can be completed without any complications, | kindly request an
extension of the thesis disclosure period for another year. My UniSQ student number is 0061117522.

If you are not the appropriate contact for this matter, | would appreciate it if you could direct me to the relevant
department or individual who can assist with this request.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Best regards,
Minol
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